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HARYANA GOVERNMENT
CHIEF SECRETARY OFFICE
TRAINING DEPARTMENT

Dated, Chandigarh the 13 October, 2025

To
All the Administrative Secretaries of Haryana State.

Haryana e (httg:llcshaggana.gov.in) to take necessary action in view of Government

letter No. 22/38/2010- 4Trg. Dated 21.12.2022,

Tours faithfully,
|

L

Superintendent, Training

el

Superinfendent, Training



Training Branch <branchtrg@gmail.com>
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Fwd:'Training Program on Effective Contract Management and Dispute
Resolution
1 message

SSPS Haryana <ssps@hry.nic.in> 2 October 2025 at 10:11

To: branchtrg <branchtrg@gmail.com>

======z====== Forwarded message ============ = \\/\K '
From: Anurag Rastogi <cs@hry.nic.in>

To: "SSPS Haryana"<ssps@hry.nic.in>

Date: Wed, 01 Oct 2025 14:25:20 +0530

Subject: Fwd: Training Program on Effective Contract Management and Dispute Resolution
============ Fgrwarded message s===z=======

ing!t

S nhes

e Forwarded message =======zz====

From: AIMA <procurement@aimaindia.co.in>

To: <cs@hry.nic.in>

Date: Wed, 01 Oct 2025 14:24:26 +0530

Subject: Training Program on Effective Contract Management and Dispute Resolution
============ Forwarded message SR

Dear Sir/Madam,
Greetings from the All India Management Association (AIMA)!

We are pleased to announce an upcoming Training Program on Effective Contract Management and
Dispute Resolution, organized by AIMA — the national apex body for the management profession in
India — with technical support from The World Bank, AlIB and NDB.

The program is designed to enhance institutional capabilities in managing contracts and resolving
disputes. Contracts are foundational to organizational success, yet challenges in drafting, execution, and
oversight often result in delays, conflicts, and financial exposure. This training will provide participants
with actionable insights and proven frameworks to navigate these complexities effectively.

Date: 10th to 12th December 2025
Venue: TatSaraasa Resort & Spa, Udaipur

Topics to be Covered:

* Foundations of Contract Management

+ Contract Execution & Performance Monitoring

* Risk Mitigation & Financial Safeguards

* Understanding Breaches & Legal Remedies

« Techniques to Prevent Contractual Conflicts

+ Changing Landscape of Alternate Dispute Resolution
» Good Practices in Contract Management

Participation Fee: INR 80,000 + GST per participant
For more information: Click Here

Brochure Enclosed: Click Here

Special Offer: Discount of 5% on a minimum of 3 or more nominations

You are requested to enroll/nominate officials from your department to attend this valuable
program. Last date to enroll/send nomination is 10th November, 2025.

For any queries, please feel free to contact us at: {4 +91-9560395725 -*- procurement@aima.in.
Regards,

Soma Saha
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Centre for Management Education

All lndia‘Management Assaciation (AIMA)
-15, Li-nk Road, Lajpat Nagar - 3,

New Delhi: 110024

Mobile: +91 9560395725 Landline- +91 11 47673000- Ext- 721
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